
HCO502478-0001 

Stevens, Derek 

From: Readhead, lan 
Sent: 21 June 2002 12:01 
To: Stevens, Derek 
Subject: RE: Career Break 

Derek, 

I am happy that you reply accordingly to Mrs McKenzie. Thanks. 

IR 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Stevens, Derek 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2002 11:54 AM 
To: Clacher, Daniel; Readhead, Ian 
Subject: Career Break 

I have seen John James’ letter re his resignation. He describes his intention to: 

...forming a private limited company...to provide residential and day care for people with learning disabilities. 

It was therefore not connected with care for the elderly. 

Derek 
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Constabulary 

From: 

Your Refi 

Our Refi 

Chief Superintendent Derek Stevens M. Ed. 
Head of Professional Standards Department 

D 1/DS/TL 

West Hill, Winchester 
Hampshire, SO22 5DB 

Telephone D D I: [ ~ ~ ~ ~-_6.~d~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~j 
Telex: 47361 HANPOL 
Fax: 01962 871200 
DX: 132262, Winchester 7 

21 st June 2002 

Mrs G McKenzie 
] 

Code A 
i .................................................. i 

Dear Mrs McKenzie 

I arn aware that you have been seeking clarification about a possible business interest of Detective 
Superintendent James. 

I can confirm that he did take a year long career break to form a private limited company. 

The company was set up to provide residential and day care for people with learning disabilities. 
It was not a rest or care home for the elderly as has been suggested. 

I trust this clarifies the situation for you. 

Yours sincerely 

Derek STEVENS M. Ed. 
Chief Superintendent 
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Personnel Department, 

Hampshire Constabulary, 

West Hill, 

Winchester. 

S022 5DB. 

Dear Sue, 

Thank you for forwarding me the contract for my career break. I 

am returning one copy signed as requested. 

I thought that I should formally notify you of my intentions during 

the career break in accordance with the conditions of the contract. I will 

be forming a private limited company and it is our intention to provide 

residential and day care services for people with learning disabilities. 

It therefore follows that my employment will be any and all of the 

duties associated with my responsibilities as a company oh’rector. 

I trust that this brief summary is all that is required to comply 

with the conditions of my contract. 

John James 
...................................................... ~__: .............. _~ _ 
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